

<u>Chippewa Valley Boosters – Band and Color Guard</u>

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Road Clinton Township, MI 48038

Meeting Minutes October 5, 2023. 7:00 pm

Call to Order – Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm by Jeremy Suydam.

Director's Remarks – Mr. Hoey

- a. We are in the home stretch for the Marching Band.
- b. The band has 2 performances next week and 2 the following week.
- c. It is very important that the kids be in attendance.
- d. MSBOA tickets bought through CVHS will benefit CVHS Band.

Regular Business

- e. Reading of the Minutes: September minutes accepted.
- f. Treasurers Report for September Presented by Jeremy Suydam (Vicki Schembri was absent)
 - i. Beginning balance as of 9/01/2023 is \$33,562.45.
 - 1. Deductions of \$10,430.23 include clearing of scholarship checks, MB hats, polos, shoes, and show shirts, Senior banners, Drum heads, supplies for the trailer and Senior banners.
 - Deposits of \$4735.43 include reimbursement for Kroger rewards, craft show vendor deposits, SMB ads and MSBOA online ticket sales.
 - 3. Ending balance as of 9/29/2023 is \$27, 867.65
 - ii. Any questions regarding Treasurer Report/Student accounts please email Vicki Schembri at cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com.
 - g. Uniforms- Jennifer Sankiewicz(presented by Jeremy Suydam)
 - i. There are still some show shirts available, we will accept check or Money order if you are interested.
 - ii. Concert uniforms are already fitted for all band members.
 - iii. White tuxedo shirts need to be purchased on your own.
 - iv. We are looking for a new uniform parent to replace Jennifer Sankiewicz. If you are interested please contact Jennifer and she will have you start following her and seeing exactly what she does.

New Business

- h. Fundraising Update: Jeanine Bruwier/ Jeremy Suydam
 - i. Vertical raise- We raised a total of \$15,249.

- ii. Sheet sale fundraiser will be next. The sales of this will go to the individual student that sells the sheets. A portion will go towards their trip fund. This fundraiser will go for about 2 weeks.
- iii. Calendar sale will be in November. This is also an individual student fundraiser.

i. Homecoming Week- Jeremy Suydam

The homecoming parade is tomorrow. After the parade there will be a pizza party for the band in the band room at 5pm. We will also be having a tailgate for families.

j. SMB- Jeremy Suydam

There will be a sign up genius for volunteers for SMB. There is not going to be a pumpkin sale. There are 7 units currently registered, we are waiting possibly on one more band. Shout out's and programs will cost \$3 each. If they are purchased together they will only be \$5. The price will be \$6 online and \$8 at the door. We raised a total of \$3,300 from ad sales.

k. Collage Concert- Jeremy Suydam

Collage concert will be on Tuesday,October 17, 2023. If you have not gotten your tickets, please purchase them soon as they sell out very fast.

I. MSBOA- Jeremy Suydam

MSBOA will take place at L'anse Creuse North on Thursday, October 10, 2023.

m. Senior Night- Jeremy Suydam

Jeanine Bruewier is the chairperson and is asking for some help with the night. Invitations went out yesterday. Thank you Vicki Schembri for preparing the invitations. The dinner will be catered by Carlos Pizza.

n. Craft Show-Kelly Elder

All vendor spots are taken. Signs are updated and ready to be put on display in yards. Flyers are complete as well and are ready to be passed out anywhere you go. After SMB a sign up genius will go out and we will be in need of a lot of help. Please help out as little or as much as you possibly can. Please share the event on social media as it will be seen by a great amount of people. If you are able to donate a hand cart or a wagon that we can use the day of the craft show, please reach out and let us know. We are charging \$3 per person to get into the craft show, cash is preferred.

o. Holiday Party- Jeremy Suydam

December 8, 2023 is the Holiday party for the band. Again it will be catered with Pasta and breadsticks. Mr. Hoey will be presenting letters and 4 year plaques. There will be music for about $\frac{1}{2}$ hour and then the party will be over. We are still looking for a chairperson for this event. If you are interested please let Jeremy know.

p. Parent Meet and Greet- Jeremy Suydam

One week after the craft show on Saturday November 17, 2023 from 8pm-12am, Vicki Schembri's band will be playing at Three Blind Mice in Downtown Mt. Clemens. This is a perfect opportunity to come and meet other band parents in a fun environment.

Q. MCGC- Jeremy Suydam

MCGC will be held on January 28, 2024 at CVHS and it will be a joint event with Dakota. We are looking for a few more chairpersons as we already have Erik Harriman that is currently onboard with this event.

Schedule of Upcoming Events

10/6	Homecoming Parade/ Home Football vs. Romeo (Homecoming)
10/10	MSBOA Marching Band Festival
10/14	SMB Show @ Chippewa Valley
10/17	Collage Concert @ CVHS
10/20	Home Football vs. Bear Creek (Senior Night)
10/21	SMB Show @ Brandon HS
11/8	Band Booster Meeting @7pm

See schedule on-line – www.cvhs-bands.com

VII. Meet Adjourned – motion to adjourn was made and accepted at 7:53 pm

Attendees: Erik Harriman, Susan Harriman, Jeremy Suydam, Lisa McGraw, Julie Havard, Vickie Pelkey, Jeanine Bruwier, Stephen Jorgensen, Caroline Litsair, Nicole Trubey, Jennifer Sankiewicz, and Kelly Eldred

Respectfully submitted by Julie Havard

2022/2023 Band Booster Board Members

Tim Hoey, Band Director	thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us
Jeremy Suydam, President	cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com
Jeanine Bruwier, Vice President	cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com
Vicki Schembri, Treasurer	cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com
Jeanine Bruwier, Ways & Means	cvhsbbfundraising@gmail.com
Vickie Pelkey, Corresponding Secretary	cvhsbbmail@gmail.com
Julie Havard, Recording Secretary	juleshav1108@gmail.com
Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms	sankie71@gmail.com